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Memorandum 

 

Date:   11/24/2020 

 

To:    Trapper Mine, C-1981-010 File  

 

From:   Jared Ebert, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist  

 

RE: Administrative Revision No. 2 (AD2), Withdrawal of affected land and liability increase 

associated with MR226.   
               

 

 

Minor Revision No. 226 (MR226) was approved in between the time when DRMS issued the proposed 

decision for Permit Revision No. 10 (PR10) and when the final decision was issued.  Trapper Mining, 

Inc. (TMI), needed to conduct some topsoil stripping and the construction of a diversion channel prior to 

the onset of winter weather and therefore submitted MR226 for approval prior to issuance of PR10.  The 

affected land and liability associated with the proposed activities under MR226 were covered under the 

PR10 submittal. Given that PR10 has been issued, the approval of MR226 is moot.   

 

In order for the affected land associated with MR226 not to be double counted in the DRMS Permit 

System, and for TMI not be double bonded for this area, this Administrative Revision (AD2) was 

approved to reduce the affected land by 5.2 acres and to reduce the liability by $20,251.26.   
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